



**Community
Boards**

Buckingham & Villages Community Board agenda

Date: Tuesday 26 April 2022

Time: 6.30 pm

Venue: Via MS Teams

BC Councillors:

W Whyte, P Fealey (Vice-Chairman), J Chilver, C Cornell, J Jordan, Cllr A Macpherson, F Mahon, H Mordue (Chairman), A Osibogun, M Rand and R Stuchbury

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations:

Molyneux, Ms J Beckett (Radclive-cum-Chackmore Parish Council), Ms S Boulet (Stowe Parish Council), Butcher (Akeley Parish Council), Mr T Cavendar (Buckingham Canal Society), Ms T Connolly (Thornton), Ms J Dale-Evans (Maids Morton Parish Council), Mr R Edwards (Buckingham Society), P Gaskin (Calvert Green Parish Council), Gittens (Calvert Parish Council), G Johnston (Radclive cum Chackmore Parish Council), Mr D Jones (Buckingham University), Ms C Laurence (Thornborough Parish Council), Ms T Lightfoot (Tingewick Parish Council), Ms R Millard (Hillesden Parish Council), Mr P Miller (Biddlesden), Ms H Nethercleft (Preston Bissett Parish Council), D Newman (Lilingstone Dayrell with Luffield Abbey), Mr D Oakley (Charndon Parish Council), L O'Donoghue (Buckingham Town Council), K Pryke (Foscote), J Riches (Middle Claydon Parish Council), D Rogers (Water Stratford), H Sime (Turweston Parish Council), R Sloan (Twyford Parish Council), J Taylor (Leckhampstead Parish Council), S Tribe (Thornborough Parish Council), V Webb (Westbury Parish Council), A White (Gawcott-with-Lenborough Parish Council) and P Wright (East Claydon Parish Council)

Webcasting notice (if the meeting is taking place online)

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council's published policy.

By taking part, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

Members of the Public

If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured during the meeting, they can switch off their camera.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Leone Dale (Community Board Co-ordinator) on 01296 387567/ 01296 382938, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

| Item No | Item | Time | Page No |
|---------|--|-------|---------|
| 1 | Chairman's Welcome To be presented by Howard Mordue, Community Board Chairman. | 18:30 | |
| 2 | Apologies for Absence To note any apologies for absence. | 18:35 | |
| 3 | Declarations of Interest To disclose any Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. | | |
| 4 | Minutes/Actions from Previous Meeting | | 5 - 12 |
| 5 | Service Director Update Update from Buckinghamshire Council to be provided by Sara Turnbull, Service Director, Transport Services | 18:40 | |
| 6 | Proud of Bucks Awards Presentation to recognise and applaud the outstanding community contribution from the Proud of Bucks Awards Winners and Highly Commended | 18:45 | |
| 7 | The Clare Foundation Update Guest speaker Helen Mee, Head of Charity Operations, to present an update on the Clare Foundation's recent activity and inform local groups on future events and projects. | 19:00 | |

| | | | |
|----|--|-------|--|
| 8 | <p>Bernwood Jubilee Way</p> <p>Guest speaker Edward Barlow, Head of Climate Change and Environment, to provide a presentation on how communities can get involved in celebrating and restoring the historic Bernwood Jubilee Way.</p> | 19:15 | |
| 9 | <p>Formal Community Board Updates</p> <p>Leone Dale, Community Board Coordinator, to provide an update on recent Community Board activity including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Funding • Projects • Priorities • Action Plan | 19:30 | |
| 10 | <p>Community Matters</p> <p>Updates to be given by the Community Board Coordinator on the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Public questions • Consultations • Petitions | 19:45 | |
| 11 | <p>Topics for future consideration</p> <p>The Community Board welcomes your feedback and ideas for future meetings, projects and activities.</p> | 19:55 | |
| 12 | <p>Date of Next Meeting</p> <p>The dates of next meetings were as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 6 July 2022 • 5 October 2022 • 1 February 2023 (All meetings start at 6.30pm) | | |